



August 8, 2025

Ms. Nancy Marconi
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700, P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

**Re: Enbridge – Approval to Construct Gas Works in Tay Valley Township
EB-2024-0342**

I am writing in response to the letter from the Climate Network Lanark dated August 6, 2025. Tay Valley Township agrees that there are information gaps that need to be addressed. Tay Valley Township requests that the OEB provide further steps in this process to allow that to take place.

Tay Valley Township also encourages Enbridge to withdraw its application and to instead amend the wording of the existing certificate to cover only the Former Township of Bathurst. Tay Valley Township strongly supports this alternative approach.

Sincerely,

Noelle Reeve RPP, MCIP
Planner
Tay Valley Township